
Agenda
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 24, 2018  Held at 6:00 PM.

Sumter County Administration Building – County Council Chambers
Third Floor, 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

2. INVOCATION: Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: April 24, 2018

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     Regular Meeting Held On 
   1) County Council Regular Meeting Minutes March 27, 2018

6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
   1) None

7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
   1) None

8. NEW BUSINESS:

  

1) R1801 A Resolution Authorizing (1) The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of Tax And Incentive 
Agreement By And Between Sumter County, South Carolina (The “County”) And A Company Identified For The 
Time Being As Project Bulldog, Acting For Itself, One Or More Affiliates, And/Or Other Project Sponsors 
(Collectively, The “Company”), Pursuant To Which The County Shall Covenant To Accept Certain Negotiated 
Fees In Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect To The Establishment And/Or Expansion Of Certain Facilities In 
The County (The “Project”); (2) The Benefits Of A MultiCounty Industrial Or Business Park To Be Made 
Available To The Company And The Project; (3) Certain Special Source Revenue Credits In Connection With The 
Project; And (4) Other Matters Relating Thereto.

  

2) 18885 First Reading – An Ordinance Authorizing (1) The Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of Tax 
And Incentive Agreement By And Between Sumter County, South Carolina (The “County”) And A Company 
Identified For The Time Being As Project Bulldog, Acting For Itself, One Or More Affiliates, And/Or Other 
Project Sponsors (Collectively, The “Company”), Pursuant To Which The County Shall Covenant To Accept 
Certain Negotiated Fees In Lieu Of Ad Valorem Taxes With Respect To The Establishment And/Or Expansion Of 
Certain Facilities In The County (The “Project”); (2) The Benefits Of A MultiCounty Industrial Or Business Park 
To Be Made Available To The Company And The Project; (3) Certain Special Source Revenue Credits In 
Connection With The Project; And (4) Other Matters Relating Thereto. (Title Only)

  

3) 18886  First Reading – An Ordinance (1) Amending The Master Agreement Governing The SumterLee 
Industrial Park Dated December 31, 2012 Between Lee County, South Carolina And Sumter County, South 
Carolina So As To Enlarge The Boundaries Of The Park To Include Certain Property Owned And/Or Operated By 
A Company Identified For The Time Being As Project Bulldog; And (2) Authorizing Other Matters Related 
Thereto. (Title Only)



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
April 24, 2018
Page 2 of 2

   4) 18887  First Reading  An Ordinance Authorizing The Lease Of Property To FTC Communications, LLC.  
(Title Only)

  
5) It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss An Economic Development Matter Or A 
Personnel Matter, Receive A Legal Briefing, Discuss A Contractual Matter, Or Other Matter Pertaining To An 
Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required.  

9. OLD BUSINESS:
   1) None

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

   1) Fiscal, Tax, and Property Committee Meeting To Be Held On Tuesday, April 24, 2018, At 5:30 p.m. In 
County Council Conference Room.  

   2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.   

11. MONTHLY REPORTS:

  

1)  Sumter  County  Sheriff's  Office    Two  Reports
      A.  March  20`8  SCSO  Monthly  Report
      B. March 2018 Detention Center Monthly Report

   2) FEMA Information

  
3) Brewington Road Bridge Repair

   4) Mayor's Prayer Breakfast

   5) Sumter County Sheriff's and City Police Chief Prayer Breakfast

   6) Sumter County Museum's Shrimp Festival

   7) 20182019 Budget Calendar Schedule

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

13. PUBLIC COMMENT:

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals Needing Assistance To 
Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Office, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC and the Sumter County website www.sumtercountysc.org 

under Our Council Agenda/Minutes. In addition, the agenda electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television, and concerned 
citizens

http://www.sumtercountysc.org


MINUTES
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 -- Held at 6:00 p.m.

County Administration Building -- County Council Chambers
13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: James T. McCain, Jr., Chairman; James R. Byrd, Vice Chairman;  Artie Baker, 
Eugene R. Baten, Charles T. Edens, and Chris Sumpter.

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Vivian Fleming McGhaney 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Gary Mixon, the Honorable Anthony Dennis, Lorraine Dennis, Johnathan Bryan, 
Keysa Rogers, Mary W. Blanding, and Sheriff’s Staff:  Lumpkins, Kelly, Gardner, Colclough, Dailey, McGhaney, 
Hayes, Dew, Mixon, Dennis, Bryan, and Lee. 

MEDIA PRESENT:  The Item Newspaper – Adrienne Sarvis

PUBLIC IN ATTENDNANCE:  Approximately 15

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman James T. McCain, Jr. called the meeting to order for Sumter County Council’s 
meeting of March 27, 2018.  

INVOCATION: The Clerk to Sumter County Council, Mary W. Blanding, gave the invocation.   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  All in attendance repeated the Pledge Of Allegiance to the American Flag.  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Chairman McCain asked the Clerk to Council if there were any changes for the 
agenda; she stated that there were no changes.  Therefore, Chairman McCain stated that he would entertain a motion 
concerning the approval of the agenda for Tuesday, March 27, 2018.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Sumpter, seconded by Councilman Baten, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the agenda as presented.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chairman McCain asked Council members if there were any changes to the minutes 
as presented.  No changes were offered to the Chairman; therefore, he asked for a motion to approve the minutes for 
Council’s regular meeting on March 13, 2018.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Sumpter, seconded by Councilman Baker, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the minutes of March 13, 2018, as presented by the Clerk.  

LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: None
Planned Development/Rezoning Requests

OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

NEW BUSINESS: 
(1) Recognition Of Malachi Coffey By The Honorable Anthony Dennis, Sheriff Of Sumter County And By 

Members Of Sumter County Council.

Sheriff Anthony Dennis, presented a plaque to Malachi Coffey for saving the life of one of his neighbors.  See 
information below which was presented by Sheriff Dennis.  The Honorable Sheriff Dennis also allowed for Mr. 
Coffey to be pinned as a honorary Deputy and Department Manager for the day.  



MINUTES – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, March 27, 2018
Page 2

On behalf of myself and the Sumter County Sheriff’s Office, we would like to take this 
opportunity to recognize Malachi Coffey for his heroic actions on Saturday, March 10, 2018.

Saturday started out as a normal day as it probably 
would for any of us. But it did not take long before it 
turned into a day that changed two lives forever.  
Allan Clemmons was working in his yard on his 
Mustang convertible that day and, as he attempted to 
remove the transmission, the car fell on him, trapping 
him underneath.

For the next hour and a half, Clemmons called out for help.  “I asked God to help me, to give 
me one more holler and send an angel by my way,” Clemmons said.

Meanwhile, in a nearby yard, 9-year-old Malachi Coffey was 
playing when he thought he heard someone crying out for 
help.  You see, God heard Clemmons cry and sent him an 
Angel; a Little Angel with a Big Heart, Malachi Coffey!

As soon as Malachi witnessed what had happened he did not 
hesitate. He quickly grabbed a jack he saw lying nearby and 
pumped the handle desperately, while no doubt, saving the 
life of 65-year-old Allan Clemmons, who was severely 
injured.  Once the jack had lifted the car off of Mr. Clemmons, 

Malachi ran back to his aunt’s house to get Clemmons some assistance.

Malachi, because of your split-second decision, you saved a life.  I 
commend you for your quick thinking skills in an attempt to save 
someone else’s life and this is why it is important that I take this moment 
to say thank you.  

You see, it’s this kind of quick thinking and heroic action that sets an 
example for all of us to follow.  Please know that it is really 
commendable to the Sumter County Sheriff’s Office and the Sumter 
Community for being so heroic.  

After the Sheriff’s presentation, the Chairman of Sumter County Council, presented 
Little Mr. Coffey with a proclamation and a trophy for being a great hero.  See proclamation below. 

Whereas, It is known that a name can 
carry significant meanings as 
parents carefully and 
selectively name a child, such 
as the name of Malachi which 
means messenger or angel;  
and

 
Whereas, Little would the parents of 

Malachi Coffey know that the 

http://www.sumtercountysc.org/?q=media-gallery/detail/1914/7124
http://www.sumtercountysc.org/?q=media-gallery/detail/1914/7126
http://www.sumtercountysc.org/?q=media-gallery/detail/1914/7115
http://www.sumtercountysc.org/?q=media-gallery/detail/1914/7130


MINUTES – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, March 27, 2018
Page 3

naming of their precious baby boy gave him a seal of great responsibility and 
attainability for someone his age; and   

 
Whereas, Council is honored to recognize the “angel and messenger” known to us a Malachi 

Coffey for his heroic and selfless action to aid Mr. Allan Clemmons on March 10, 
2018, during a time of dire need.  

 
Whereas, Just at the right time, Malachi heard the call for help, responded to the call, and 

allowed his hands to be changed from that of a boy to the hands of a rescuer by 
using a jack to lift the fallen car from the chest of Mr. Clemmons. 

 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the members of Sumter County Council do hereby applaud 

Malachi Coffey for allowing himself to hear when it was time to hear, to move when 
it was time to move, and to run for help when it was time to run.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we the members of Sumter County Council desire to place 

on record a testament of our appreciation for Malachi Coffey for his act of bravery 
by declaring that Wednesday, March 28, 2018, shall be known henceforth as 
Malachi Coffey Day, in Sumter County, South Carolina.  Sumter is a better place 
to live, learn, work, play, and worship because of the spirit of this Messenger from 
our Divine Creator.”  

 
ACTION:  Received as information.  

(2) Recognition Of Sumter County Emergency Management Department.  
Mr. Erik Hayes, Sumter County Emergency Management 
Director, introduced this matter before Sumter County Council.  
Mr. Hayes stated that this presentation is more about Risk 
Management and the reporting of those incidents by members 
of Sumter County Risk Management staff. Mr. Hayes 
introduced Mr. John Henderson who is the Director of Risk 
Management for the South Carolina Association of Counties 
Insurance Trust Department.  Mr. Henderson stated that he is in 
attendance at this meeting of Council to present again a plaque 
to the staff of Sumter County for winning an award during the 
Annual Conference of the S. C. Association of Counties Worker 

Compensation Insurance Trust and S. C. Property and Lability Trust Membership meeting held on January 5, 
2018.  This award was presented for the prompt reporting of property and liability claims.  The County is the 
best in SCAC’s entire program; this is the number one award; in other words, the Best of the Best.  Mr. 
Henderson stated that Donna Dew reports these claims and Eric is the Risk Manager.  Why is important; because 
as quickly as property reporting is completed, the quicker the settlement of a claim can occur.  Settling the claim 
is very important and helps rates from going up quickly. Chairman McCain, Erik Hayes, and Donna Dew 
attended this conference on behalf of the Sumter County. 

Council members thanked Eric Hayes and Donna Dew for their work and shining a light on the good work that 
is being done by the employees of this County.  

ACTION:  Received as information.

http://www.sumtercountysc.org/?q=media-gallery/detail/1916/7134


MINUTES – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, March 27, 2018
Page 4

(3) It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss An Economic Development Matter Or A 
Personnel Matter, Receive A Legal Briefing, Discuss A Contractual Matter, Or Other Matter Pertaining To An 
Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required.  

No executive session was held.  

OLD BUSINESS:  None

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
(1) Fiscal, Tax, and Property Committee Meeting To Be Held On Tuesday, March 27, 2018, At 5:30 p.m. In 

County Council Conference Room.  

Chairman McCain, the Chairman of the Fiscal, Tax, and Property Committee, reported that he and Councilman 
Edens were present at the meeting.  However, Councilman McGhaney was absent due to illness.  The Committee 
received an update concerning the Elliott Davis Company which will review the County’s Tax Structure.  The 
Finance Department, Treasurer’s Department, Auditor’s Department, and Assessor’s Department are all 
involved in the review process.  This report was for information only; no action was taken.  

(2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.   

Councilman Baten stated that he is following the Local Government Fund (LGF) information that is being 
provided by the South Carolina Association of Counties (SCAC) in its Friday Report.  It was noted in the Friday 
Report that the S. C. House indicated that “Not one crumb of additional Local Government Fund will be 
provided” this year to the counties.  The S. C. House angrily rejected any view point opposing the House Ways 
and Means Report” as it relates to the LGF.  It was also noted that the House of Representatives have suggested 
that “the LGF will be funded at the same level as last year (2017-2018).”  

Councilman Baten also stated that on March 23, 2018, the budget went to the Senate.  SCAC reported that it is 
now time to contact the Senators to ask for an increase in the appropriations for the Local Government Fund.  
Senator McElveen and Senator Johnson, Sumter County’s two Senators, have always supported the LGF.  
Therefore, it must be noted that out of the full Sumter County Delegation, only one member does not support 
SCAC’s request for full funding of the LGF. 

Councilman Baten also met with Mr. Glen Peagler, the Director of the Sumter County Alcohol and Drug Abuse 
Commission.  Mr. Peagler informed Mr. Baten that Sumter County as a whole, lost over $200,000 in grant funds 
which would have helped with Opioid drug problems.  This happened because the statistics shows that Sumter 
County does not have a serious Opioid drug problem. The   $200,000 that the County lost was because of not 
reporting the actual number of deaths that Sumter County has resulting from overdose of Opioids and Heroin 
drug related deaths.  

MONTHLY REPORTS
1) Mayor's Prayer Breakfast
2) Festival On The Avenue
3) Annual Chamber Gala
4) Building Report
5) Planning Commission Minutes and Agenda
6) Combat Veterans Black Tie Gala

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Mr. Mixon, the County’s Administrator, gave an overview of the Budget Calendar for this budgetary process.  

 February 14, 2018 deliver budget information at Countywide Department meeting.



MINUTES – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, March 27, 2018
Page 5

 February 14, 2018 to March 9, 2018 Departments enter budget requests into the Superion Naviline budget -
- module (formerly known as “HTE”, or “Sungard Naviline”).

 March 12, 2018 to March 30, 2018 Departmental budget meetings with County Administrator as needed.
 Discuss departmental budgets.
 Month of April 2018 Council workshops, as needed, to discuss budget requests.
 May 8, 2018 -- 1st reading of FY 2019 Budget ordinance.
 May 22, 2018 -- 2nd reading and public hearing of FY 2019 Budget ordinance.
  May 29, 2018 --  Time-TBA -- Sumter School District Budget Presentation FY 2019 – Fire Department 

Training Center, Green Swamp Road.  
 June 12, 2018 -- 3rd reading of FY 2019 Budget ordinance.
 Specific dates and times for departmental meetings and Council workshops will be announced at a later 

date.

Mr. Mixon is working with the treasurer, auditor, and assessor, concerning revenue expectations; he will provide 
these figures to Council members which will be included in the budget deliberations.  Also, Mr. Mixon stated that 
there will be several budget workshops between the different readings and others as needed.  The budget workshop 
dates will be determined by Council’s availability.  

PUBLIC COMMENT
Chairman McCain asked if anyone from the public would like to speak during public comment; no one spoke during 
public comment.  

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business for Sumter County Council, and no additional comments from the public, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:35 p.m. after a motion by Vice Chairman Byrd, seconded by Councilman Baker, and unanimously 
carried by Council.  

Respectfully submitted,

______________________________________ __________________________
Chairman or Vice Chairman                                                Clerk to County Council 
Sumter County Council                                                         Sumter County Council

Approved: _______________________

********************************************************************************************
**********
I certify that public and media notification of the above-mentioned meeting was given prior thereto as follows 
required by Freedom of Information:

Public Notified: Yes

Manner Notified: Agendas posted on bulletin board on third floor of the Administration Building.

Date Posted: March 26, 2018

Media Notified: Yes  

Manner Notified: Agenda Information is listed on Sumter County’s Home Page, and E-mailed to The Item, 
The Chamber, WIS-TV, WBTW, and Time Warner Cable.  

James T. McCain, Jr. Mary W. Blanding



MINUTES – Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, March 27, 2018
Page 6

Date Notified: March 23, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Clerk to County Council

ADA Information:  In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals 
Needing Assistance To Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.  

Press: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Offices, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC, and the Sumter County website -- [www.sumtercountysc.org] 
under Our Council Agendas/Minutes.   In addition, the agenda was electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television stations, and 

concerned citizens.

Mary W. Blanding

http://www.sumtercountysc.org/


NPCOL1:6347803.1-IND_AGR-(TVC) 059322-00001 

SUMTER COUNTY
RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING (1) THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF A FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AND INCENTIVE 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SUMTER COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA (THE “COUNTY”) AND A COMPANY IDENTIFIED FOR 
THE TIME BEING AS PROJECT BULLDOG, ACTING FOR ITSELF, 
ONE OR MORE AFFILIATES, AND/OR OTHER PROJECT SPONSORS 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY”), PURSUANT TO WHICH THE 
COUNTY SHALL COVENANT TO ACCEPT CERTAIN NEGOTIATED 
FEES IN LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES WITH RESPECT TO THE 
ESTABLISHMENT AND/OR EXPANSION OF CERTAIN FACILITIES 
IN THE COUNTY (THE “PROJECT”); (2) THE BENEFITS OF A 
MULTI-COUNTY INDUSTRIAL OR BUSINESS PARK TO BE MADE 
AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND THE PROJECT; (3) CERTAIN 
SPECIAL SOURCE REVENUE CREDITS IN CONNECTION WITH 
THE PROJECT; AND (4) OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.

WHEREAS, Sumter County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through its 
County Council (the “Council”), is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the 
provisions of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the “Code”), particularly 
Title 12, Chapter 44 of the Code (the “Negotiated FILOT Act”) and Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code 
(the “Multi-County Park Act” or, as to Section 4-1-175 thereof, and, by incorporation Section 4-
29-68 of the Code, the “Special Source Act”, and, together with the Negotiated FILOT Act, the 
“Act”) and by Article VIII, Section 13(D) of the South Carolina Constitution: (i) to enter into 
agreements with certain investors to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain projects 
through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina (the “State”) will be 
promoted and trade developed by inducing manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, and 
natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain fee in lieu of 
ad valorem tax (“FILOT”) payments, including, but not limited to, negotiated FILOT payments 
made pursuant to the Negotiated FILOT Act, with respect to a project; (iii) to permit investors to 
claim special source revenue credits against their FILOT payments (“Special Source Credits”) to 
reimburse such investors for expenditures in connection with infrastructure serving the County 
and improved or unimproved real estate and personal property, including machinery and 
equipment, used in the operation of a manufacturing or commercial enterprise in order to enhance 
the economic development of the County (“Special Source Improvements”); and (iv) to create, in 
conjunction with one or more other counties, a multi-county industrial or business park in order to 
afford certain enhanced income tax credits to such investors and to facilitate the grant of Special 
Source Credits; and

WHEREAS, a company identified for the time being as Project Bulldog, acting for itself, 
one or more affiliates, and/or other project sponsors (collectively, the “Company”) proposes to 
establish and/or expand certain facilities at one or more locations in the County (the “Project”); 
and



2
NPCOL1:6347803.1-IND_AGR-(TVC) 059322-00001 

WHEREAS, the Company anticipates that, should its plans proceed as expected, it will 
invest, or cause to be invested, at least $150,000,000, in the aggregate, in the Project and will 
create, or cause to be created, at least 125 new, full-time jobs, in the aggregate, within the County; 
and

WHEREAS, on the basis of the information supplied to it by the Company, the County has 
determined, inter alia, that the Project would promote the purposes of the Act and would be 
directly and substantially beneficial to the County, the taxing entities of the County and the citizens 
and residents of the County due to the investment to be made, or caused to be made, and the jobs 
to be created, or caused to be created, by the Company, all of which contribute to the tax base and 
the economic welfare of the County, and, accordingly, the County wishes to induce the Company 
to undertake the Project by offering certain negotiated FILOT and multi-county industrial or 
business park benefits, as well as the benefits of certain Special Source Credits as set forth herein, 
and all of which shall be further described and documented in a Fee in Lieu of Tax and Incentive 
Agreement to be entered into by the County and the Company (the “Incentive Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council, as follows:

Section 1. As contemplated by Section 12-44-40(I) of the Negotiated FILOT Act, the 
County makes the following findings and determinations:

(a) The Project will constitute a “project” within the meaning of the Negotiated 
FILOT Act; and

(b) The Project, and the County’s actions herein, will subserve the purposes of 
the Negotiated FILOT Act; and

(c) The Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the State 
and the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not 
otherwise adequately provided locally; and

(d) The Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated 
municipality or a charge against its general credit or taxing power; and

(e) The purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental 
and public purposes; and

(f) The benefits of the Project are greater than the costs.

Section 2.

(a) The County hereby agrees to enter into the Incentive Agreement with the 
Company, whereby the Company will agree to satisfy, or cause to be satisfied, certain 
investment requirements with respect to the Project within certain prescribed time periods 
in accordance with the Negotiated FILOT Act and the County, under certain conditions to 
be set forth in the Incentive Agreement, will agree to accept negotiated fee in lieu of ad 
valorem tax (“Negotiated FILOT”) payments with respect to the Project.

(b) (i) The Negotiated FILOT shall be determined using:  (1) an assessment 
ratio of 4%; provided, that, in the event that the Expansion Project fails to qualify as an 



3
NPCOL1:6347803.1-IND_AGR-(TVC) 059322-00001 

“enhanced investment” under Section 12-44-30(7) of the Negotiated FILOT Act but 
nevertheless qualifies for a Negotiated FILOT under the Negotiated FILOT Act, an 
assessment ratio of 6% shall be applied retroactively and prospectively; (2) the lowest 
initial millage rate or millage rates allowed with respect to the Project pursuant to Section 
12-44-50(A)(1)(d) of the Negotiated FILOT Act, which the parties presently believe to be 
[362.2] mills, and which millage rate or millage rates shall adjust every five years pursuant 
to Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(b)(ii) of the Negotiated FILOT Act for the full term of the 
Negotiated FILOT; (3) the fair market value of the Project, determined in accordance with 
the Negotiated FILOT Act; and (4) such other terms and conditions as will be specified in 
the Incentive Agreement, including, without limitation, that the Company, in its sole 
discretion, may dispose of property and replace property subject to Negotiated FILOT 
payments to the maximum extent permitted by the Negotiated FILOT Act.

(ii) The Negotiated FILOT shall be calculated as provided in this 
Section 2(b) for that portion of the Project consisting of “economic development property” 
under the Negotiated FILOT Act.  For each annual increment of investment in such 
economic development property, the annual Negotiated FILOT payments shall be payable 
for a payment period of twenty (20) years, all in accordance with the Negotiated FILOT 
Act.  Accordingly, if such economic development property is placed in service during more 
than one year, each year’s investment shall be subject to the Negotiated FILOT for a 
payment period of twenty (20) years. 

Section 3. The County will use its best efforts to ensure that the Project will be 
included, if not already included, and will remain, within the boundaries of a multi-county 
industrial or business park pursuant to the provisions of the Multi-County Park Act and Article 
VIII, Section 13(D) of the State Constitution on terms which allow the Company to seek from the 
State any additional jobs creation tax credits for the Project afforded by the laws of the State for 
projects located within multi-county industrial parks and on terms, and for a duration, which 
facilitate, the County’s provision, and the Company’s receipt, of the Special Source Credits 
referenced in Section 4 hereof.

Section 4. As an additional incentive to induce the Company to undertake the Project, 
and as reimbursement for investment in Special Source Improvements, and subject to the 
requirements of the Special Source Act and the terms and conditions of the Incentive Agreement, 
the County does hereby agree that the Company shall be entitled to receive, and the County shall 
provide, Special Source Credits against each FILOT payment, including, but not limited to, each 
Negotiated FILOT payment, due with respect to the Project for a period of ten (10) consecutive 
tax years, commencing with the tax year for which the initial Negotiated FILOT payment is due 
with respect to the Project, in an annual amount equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of such FILOT 
payment, all as shall be set forth in greater detail in the Incentive Agreement.  In accordance with 
the Special Source Act, the Special Source Credits authorized herein shall not, in the aggregate, 
exceed the aggregate cost of Special Source Improvements funded from time to time in connection 
with the Project.

Section 5. The provisions, terms, and conditions of the Incentive Agreement shall be 
subject to approval by subsequent Ordinance of the Council.  The Incentive Agreement is to be in 
substantially the form customarily used by the County for similar transactions with such changes 
therein as shall be approved by said Ordinance.



4
NPCOL1:6347803.1-IND_AGR-(TVC) 059322-00001 

Section 6. The Chairman of the Council, the County Administrator, and the Clerk to 
the Council, for and on behalf of the County, are hereby each authorized, empowered, and directed 
to do any and all things necessary or proper to effect the performance of all obligations of the 
County under and pursuant to this Resolution.

Section 7. The execution and delivery of the Incentive Agreement is subject to the 
enactment by the Council of an ordinance authorizing the same and, in conjunction therewith, 
compliance with the provisions of the Home Rule Act regarding the procedural requirements for 
enacting ordinances.

Section 8. All orders, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are to the 
extent of such conflict hereby repealed.  This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force upon 
adoption by the Council.

[End of Resolution]



5
NPCOL1:6347803.1-IND_AGR-(TVC) 059322-00001 

Done in meeting duly assembled this ___ day of April, 2018.

SUMTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

By: __________________________________________
       James T. McCain, Jr. Chairman, County Council
       Sumter County, South Carolina

[SEAL]

Attest:

By: ________________________________________
       Mary W. Blanding, Clerk to County Council
       Sumter County, South Carolina



NPCOL1:6447315.1-TBF-(TVC) 059322-00001 

SUMTER COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO. ________

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING (1) THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF A FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AND INCENTIVE 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN SUMTER COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA (THE “COUNTY”) AND A COMPANY IDENTIFIED FOR 
THE TIME BEING AS PROJECT BULLDOG, ACTING FOR ITSELF, 
ONE OR MORE AFFILIATES, AND/OR OTHER PROJECT SPONSORS 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY”), PURSUANT TO WHICH THE 
COUNTY SHALL COVENANT TO ACCEPT CERTAIN NEGOTIATED 
FEES IN LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES WITH RESPECT TO THE 
ESTABLISHMENT AND/OR EXPANSION OF CERTAIN FACILITIES 
IN THE COUNTY (THE “PROJECT”); (2) THE BENEFITS OF A 
MULTI-COUNTY INDUSTRIAL OR BUSINESS PARK TO BE MADE 
AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND THE PROJECT; (3) CERTAIN 
SPECIAL SOURCE REVENUE CREDITS IN CONNECTION WITH 
THE PROJECT; AND (4) OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.



NPCOL1:6447318.1-TBF-(TVC) 059322-00001 

SUMTER COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE (1) AMENDING THE MASTER AGREEMENT GOVERNING THE 
SUMTER-LEE INDUSTRIAL PARK DATED DECEMBER 31, 2012 BETWEEN LEE 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND SUMTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA SO AS 
TO ENLARGE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PARK TO INCLUDE CERTAIN 
PROPERTY OWNED AND/OR OPERATED BY A COMPANY IDENTIFIED FOR THE 
TIME BEING AS PROJECT BULLDOG; AND (2) AUTHORIZING OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED THERETO.



ORDINANCE NO. 18-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING
THE LEASE OF PROPERTY TO FTC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC



Agenda
Sumter County Council

Committee Meeting:  Fiscal, Tax, And Property
Tuesday, April 24, 2018 - Held at 5:15 p.m.

County Administration Building -- County Council’s Conference Room 13 E. 
Canal Street, Sumter, SC

I. Call to Order:  Committee Chairman, The Honorable James T. McCain, Jr.   

II. Invocation:  Council Member, Staff, or Citizen

III. Action On Agenda: Tuesday, April 24, 2018

IV. New Business:

1. Executive Session:  It Is Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss:  An 
Economic Development Matter And A Receive A Legal Briefing; It May Be Necessary To 
Discuss Other Appropriate Item For Executive Session -- And To Take Actions Thereafter 
On Any Of These Matters.

2. Introduction Of Draft Information For The 2018-2019 Sumter County Budget.

3. Additional Agenda Item: _____________________________________________.  

Old Business

4. None

V. Adjournment

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County is prepared to make accommodations for individuals 
needing assistance to participate in our programs, services, or activities.  



















U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
500 C Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20472 
 
 
 

 
 

April 2, 2018 
 
Mr. Gary Mixon  
County Administrator of Sumter County 
13 East Canal Street 
Sumter, SC 29150 
 
Dear Mr. Mixon: 
 
Congratulations!  The Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), 
has determined that Sumter County will increase to a Class 7 in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
Community Rating System (CRS).  The floodplain management activities implemented by your community 
qualifies it for a 15 percent discount in the premium cost of flood insurance for NFIP policies issued or 
renewed in Special Flood Hazard Areas on or after May 1, 2018.  This increase is based on a field verification 
of your five-year cycle CRS application. 
 
Please note Preferred Risk Policies, applicable in Zones B, C, and X, on your community’s NFIP Flood 
Insurance Rate Map are not eligible for the CRS discount.  Standard rated flood insurance policies in Zones 
B, C, X, D, AR, and A99 are limited to a CRS discount of ten percent in Class 1-6 communities and five 
percent in Class 7-9 communities.  The rates for these zones already reflect significant premium reductions.   
 
If there are no NFIP noncompliance actions, the CRS rating for your community will automatically be 
renewed annually and a notification letter will not be sent to your community.  This renewal will occur as 
long as your community continues to implement the CRS activities you certify annually.  If no additional 
modifications or new CRS activities are added, the next verification visit for your community will be in 
accordance with its established five-year cycle.  In the interim, FEMA will periodically send the NFIP/CRS 
Update Newsletter and other notices to your CRS Coordinator to keep your community informed. 
  
I commend you on your community actions and your determination to lead your community to be more 
disaster resistant.  This commitment enhances public safety, property protection, and protects the natural 
functions of floodplains, and reduces flood insurance premiums.   
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact the FEMA Region IV Office, CRS 
Coordinator, Janice Mitchell, by telephone at (770)220-5441. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
William H. Lesser, CRS Coordinator 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Donna McCullum, CRS Coordinator 
 



 

COMMUNITY 
RATING 
SYSTEM 

VERIFICATION 
REPORT 

 
 
Sumter County, SC Verified Class 7 
NFIP Number: 450182 Cycle 

Date of Verification Visit: June 8, 2017  

 
This Verification Report is provided to explain the recommendations of Insurance 
Services Office, Inc. (ISO) to DHS/FEMA concerning credits under the Community 
Rating System (CRS) for the above named community. 
 
A total of 1596 credit points are verified which results in a recommendation that the 
community improve from a CRS Class 8 to a CRS Class 7. The following is a summary 
of our findings with the total credit points for each activity noted in parenthesis: 
 
Activity 310 – Elevation Certificates:  The Planning Department maintains elevation 
certificates for new and substantially improved buildings.  Copies of elevation 
certificates are made available upon request.  (14 points) 
 
Activity 320 – Map Information Service:  Credit is provided for furnishing inquirers 
with basic flood zone information from the community’s latest Flood Insurance Rate 
Map (FIRM).  Credit is also provided for the community furnishing additional FIRM 
information, flood depth data, and natural floodplain functions.  The service is publicized 
annually and records are maintained.  (90 points) 
 
Activity 330 – Outreach Projects:  Credit is provided an for informational outreach 
project that includes the Sumter City/County Flood Brochure available at various 
locations, and  targeted outreach projects that include Repetitive Loss Outreach Letter 
and the Sumter City/County Flood Brochure sent to properties in the SFHA (Special 
Flood Hazard Area).  These projects are disseminated annually.  (96 points) 
 
Activity 340 – Hazard Disclosure:  Credit is provided for state and community 
regulations requiring disclosure of flood hazards.  (10 points) 
 
Activity 350 – Flood Protection Information:  Documents relating to floodplain 
management are available in the reference section of the Sumter County Public Library.  
Credit is also provided for floodplain information displayed on the community’s website.  
(47 points) 
 
Activity 420 – Open Space Preservation:  Credit is provided for preserving 
approximately 24 percent of the SFHA as open space.  (372 points) 
 
 



Sumter County, SC                           Page 2 
NFIP #: 450182 
 
 
Activity 430 – Higher Regulatory Standards:  Credit is provided for enforcing 
regulations that require development limitations, freeboard for new and substantial 
improvement construction, foundation protection, cumulative substantial improvement, 
protection of critical facilities, and local drainage protection. Credit is also provided for 
the enforcement of building codes, state mandated regulatory standards, and 
regulations administration.  (499 points) 
 
Activity 440 – Flood Data Maintenance:  Credit is provided for maintaining and using 
digitized maps in the day to day management of the floodplain.  (143 points) 
 
Activity 450 – Stormwater Management:  The community enforces regulations for 
stormwater management, soil and erosion control, and water quality.  (112 points) 
 
Section 502 – Repetitive Loss Category:  Based on the updates made to the NFIP 
Report of Repetitive Losses as of January 31, 2017, Sumter County, SC has 2 repetitive 
loss properties and is a Category B community for CRS purposes.  All requirements for 
a Category B community have been met.  (No credit points are applicable to this 
section) 
 
Activity 510 – Floodplain Management Planning:  Credit is provided for the adoption 
and implementation of the Santee Lynches Hazard Mitigation Plan adopted May 26, 
2015.  A progress report must be submitted on an annual basis.  An update to the 
credited plan will be due by October 1, 2020.  (213 points) 
 
Activity 710 – County Growth Adjustment:  All credit in the 400 series is multiplied by 
the growth rate of the county to account for growth pressures.  The growth rate for 
Sumter County, SC is 1.07. 
 
Attached is the Community Calculations Worksheet that lists the verified credit points for 
the Community Rating System. 
 
CEO Name / Address: CRS Coordinator Name / Address: 

 
 

  
Gary Mixon Donna McCullum 
County Administrator Zoning Administrator 
13 East Canal Street Post Office Box 1449 
Sumter, South Carolina  29150 Sumter, South Carolina  29150 
 (803) 774-1619 
  
Date Report Prepared:  August 29, 2017 



Community : Sumter County, SC NFIP Number : 450182 

 
720    COMMUNITY CREDIT CALCULATIONS     (Cycle): 
 
CALCULATION SECTION: 
Verified Activity Calculations:             Credit 
 

c310 14  14 
c320 90  90 
c330 96  96 
c340 10  10 
c350 47  47 
c360      
c370      

c410   x CGA    =   
c420 348 x CGA  1.07 = 372 
c430 466 x CGA  1.07 = 499 
c440 134 x CGA  1.07 = 143 
c450 105 x CGA  1.07 = 112 

c510 213  213 
c520      
c530      
c540      

c610      
c620      
c630      

 
Community Classification Calculation: 
 
 cT = total of above  cT = 1596 

 Community Classification (from Table 110-1): Class = 7 
 
 
 
CEO Name/Address: CRS Coordinator Name/Address: 
  
Gary Mixon Donna McCullum 
County Administrator Zoning Administrator 
13 East Canal Street Post Office Box 1449 
Sumter, South Carolina  29150 Sumter, South Carolina  29150 
 (803) 774-1619 
 
Date Report Prepared: August 29, 2017 
 

AW-720 













The Sumter County Sheriff’s Office and The Sumter Police Department 

Will host it’s Annual Prayer Breakfast to commemorate those who have 

Made the ultimate sacrifice in our jurisdiction, and to offer support to 

their family members. This year’s Prayer Breakfast will be held at 

The Church of the Holy Comforter 213 N. Main Street  

Guest Speaker 

Senator Kevin L. Johnson District  36  

Church of the Holy Comforter         

213 N. Main Street 

Sumter, SC 

Tickets:  $12 per person 

For Tickets: call (803) 436-2022 or (803) 436-2723 

 

TIME: 7:30 AM

S u m t e r  C o u n t y  S h e r i f f ’ s  O f f i c e    

&  

S u m t e r  C i t y  P o l i c e  D e p a r t m e n t  

PRAYER          
BREAKFAST 



 



Budget Calendar
1. February 14, 2018 deliver budget information at Countywide 

Department meeting.

2. February 14, 2018 to March 9, 2018 Departments enter budget 

requests into the Superion Naviline budget -- module (formerly 

known as “HTE”, or “Sungard Naviline”).

3. March 12, 2018 to March 30, 2018 Departmental budget meetings 

with County Administrator as need to

4. Discuss departmental budgets.

5. Month of April 2018 Council workshops, as needed, to discuss 

budget requests.

6. May 8, 2018 -- 1st reading of FY 2019 Budget ordinance.

7. May 22, 2018 -- 2nd reading and public hearing of FY 2019 

Budget ordinance.

8. Sumter School District Budget Presentation FY 2019 – Fire 

Department Training Center, Green Swamp Road.  

Date:  May 29, 2018, Time-TBA  

9. June 12, 2018 -- 3rd reading of FY 2019 Budget ordinance.

10. Specific dates and times for departmental meetings and 

Council workshops will be announced at a later date.


	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	2. INVOCATION:  Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	1) County Council Regular Meeting Minutes March 27, 2
	Minutes March 27, 2018 (Repaired)


	6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
	1) None

	7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	1) None

	8. NEW BUSINESS:
	1) R-18-01 --A Resolution Authorizing (1) The Executi
	R-18-01 -- Sumter County - Inducement Resolution (Project Bulldog)

	2) 18-885-- First Reading – An Ordinance Authorizing
	18-885 - Sumter County - FILOT Ordinance TITLE - Project Bulldog

	3) 18-886 -- First Reading – An Ordinance (1) Amendin
	Ordinance 18-886 - Sumter County - MCIP Ordinance TITLE - Project Bulldog

	4) 18-887 -- First Reading -- An Ordinance Authorizin
	Ordinance 18-887 --  An Ordinance to Authorize Lease of Land to FTC Communication (Caption Only)

	5) It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session T

	9. OLD BUSINESS:
	1) None

	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	1) Fiscal, Tax, and Property Committee Meeting To Be
	AGENDA Fiscal Tax And Property April 24, 2018

	2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Tra

	11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
	1) Sumter County Sheriff's Office -- Two Reports
	March.2018.Detention.Center.monthly.report
	March.2018.SCSO.monthly.report

	2) FEMA Information
	SC Sumter County--FEMA Information

	3) Brewington Road Bridge Repair
	East Brewington Road

	4) Mayor's Prayer Breakfast
	Mayor--prayer breakfast

	5) Sumter County Sheriff's and City Police Chief Pray
	2018 Prayer Breakfast flyer

	6) Sumter County Museum's Shrimp Festival
	Shrip Festival

	7) 2018-2019 Budget Calendar Schedule
	Budget Calendar2018-2019


	12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
	13. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	14. ADJOURNMENT:

